OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

BUDGET AND PROGRAM PLANNING
STATE OF MONTANA

STEVE BULLOCK PO B0ox 200802

GOVERNOR HELENA, MONTANA 59620-0802
MEMORANDUM

TO: Amy Carlson, Legislative Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Division

FROM: Tom Livers, Budget Director7&/w/(~
Office of Budget and Program Planning

DATE: September 15, 2020
SUBJECT: Fee accounts with balances exceeding the biennium appropriations

In accordance with 17-2-304, MCA, the report from the Office of Budget and Program
Planning to the Legislative Finance Committee — via the Legislative Fiscal Analyst - on fee accounts
with balances exceeding the biennium appropriations is attached.

The attached sheet lists for all state special revenue “charge for services” funds which exceed
the limits of section 17-2-302(1) and are not exempt under 17-2-302(4): the agency and account, the

fiscal year end 2017 balance, the amount the balance exceeds the limitation, and any certified
exception to the limitation as allowed under 17-2-302(2).

Please let me know if you have questions or wish additional information.

CC: Affected Agency Centralized Services Administrators

TELEPHONE: (406)444-3616 Fax: (406) 444-4670
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